

Our ref: 24/06269#76

Your ref: SSD-77238990

Samsung C&T Renewable Energies Australia

29 October 2024

Subject: South Coree Battery Energy Storage System

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands have reviewed the proposal.

As no Crown land, roads or waterways are in the vicinity of the proposal/are affected by the proposal, Crown Lands has no comments at this time.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Ryan Mattingly, Snr Property Management Officer in Crown Lands, on 0269372712 or at Griffith.crownlands@crowland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Peter Bisset

A/Group Leader Griffith/Hay

Crown Lands